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5 July 2013 
 
 
Mr John Pierce 
Chair 
Australian Energy Market Commission 
PO Box A2449 
Sydney South  NSW  1235 
 
Submitted online: www.aemc.gov.au     
 
 
Dear Mr Pierce 
  
 
 
REVIEW OF COMPETITION IN THE RETAIL ELECTRICITY AND NATURAL GAS MARKETS IN 
NEW SOUTH WALES – Provision of Confidential Data  
 
Origin Energy (Origin) has provided a response to the Australian Energy Market 
Commission’s (AEMC) Draft Decision in relation to its Review of Competition in Electricity 
and Natural Gas Markets in New South Wales.  
 
Origin would like to provide an update to some data previously provided on a confidential 
basis that supports this submission.  Origin has attached to this letter updated customer 
loss and sales channel information.  
 
This information is provided on the basis that it is not made public or provided to any 
other party without Origin’s prior consent.  Origin considers that release of this 
information would harm its commercial position.  
 
If you have any queries regarding this confidential attachment please contact Keith 
Robertson on (02) 9503 5674.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Phil Moody 
Group Manager – Energy Market Regulatory Development 
Energy Risk Management 
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